
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Request for quote
2 messages

Ojie <sales1@whemd.com> 16 January 2025 at 06:07
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: "Albara.I" <albara@whemd.com>, Operations <info@whemd.com>

Hi Kate,

 

We forgot to mentioned to give us approx. freight charges or even thru Courier and other charges and give us the
lead time of delivery.

 

Thank You & Best Regards,

Ojie Miranda

Manager- Respiratory Department

World Health Excellence Medical Company

0138941919 Mob: 0507894157

sales1@whemd.com

https://www.whemd.com

7484, King Khalid St, 34427 Al Khobar, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

 

 

From: Ojie
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 10:04 PM
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>; Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Albara.I <albara@whemd.com>; Operations <info@whemd.com>
Subject: RE: Request for quote

 

 

Dear Kate,
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Thank you so much for your reply.. It seems the parts does not need SFDA registration as we previously purchase
also thru middle man and no any problem..anyhow ,we will still check, as it maybe different way in purchasing
thru middleman. Concerning the connector , we can fix it here as long as you would supply the connector.. We
encountered the same issue last 2023 receiving without connector thru middleman and the same Mr. Ryan
mentioned it that he could supply the connector along with the sensors once we have order..

 

We will come back to you soon once we confirm the regularities .

 

Thanks & Best Regards,

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

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2025 7:25 AM
To: Albara.I <albara@whemd.com>; Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>; Ojie <sales1@whemd.com>
Subject: Re: Request for quote

 

Good afternoon Ojie,

 

Thank you for your email.

 

Please accept my reply on behalf of Ryan.

 

16/01/2025, 10:41 Gmail - RE: Request for quote

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1821306666031973862%7Cmsg-f:1821384523338218… 2/6

mailto:sales1@whemd.com
https://www.whemd.com/
mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
mailto:albara@whemd.com
mailto:ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
mailto:sales1@whemd.com


Please could I first mention that we do not have SFDA registration.

 

Due to restrictions imposed by standards, we can no longer supply this sensor variant with the connector fitted. 

 

However, we can supply the components:

0110432 MAX-250(B) oxygen sensor with unterminated leads $60.10 each EXW
0131527 3 pole connector $5.80 each EXW

 

If you require a proforma invoice, detailing carriage charges, insurance and bank charges, I would need your invoice
and delivery addresses.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone
calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

 

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with
delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542
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-----------------

 

 

 

On Wed, 15 Jan 2025 at 09:37, Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Ojie <sales1@whemd.com>
Date: Wed, 15 Jan 2025 at 06:08
Subject: RE: Request for quote
To: office@viamed.co.uk <office@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Albara.I <albara@whemd.com>

 

Hi Ryan,

 

Just A gentle reminder!
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 3:01 AM
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To: office@viamed.co.uk
Cc: Albara.I <albara@whemd.com>
Subject: Request for quote

 

 

Dear Ryan,

 

I am Ojie Miranda, previously communicating with for SLE O2 cell for SLE 4000/5000/6000 vents while I was still in
Isnad.. I am now with World Health Excellence Medical Co. and I want to request you to please send us your best
offer for SLE O2 sensor w/ connector.

 

1. N2191/10 ( SLE part No.)                                       30 ea

 

Note : please advise the estimate freight charges or Courrier charge.

 

Your prompt reply is highly appreciated.

 

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

 

 

Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> 16 January 2025 at 10:41
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Draft To: Ojie <sales1@whemd.com>
Cc: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>, "Albara.I" <albara@whemd.com>, Operations <info@whemd.com>
Bcc: Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Good morning Ojie,

Thank you for your reply.

Please see attached quotation.  I am unable to obtain a price through the courier we use - UPS - due to the delivery
address being Saudi Arabia.  I have added approximate weights and dimensions.  You would need to arrange your
own courier.

Please let me know if you require any changes to be made, eg. addresses.

If you would prefer a proforma invoice, please let me know.

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

[Quoted text hidden]
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